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From: Ferris, Scott  
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2021 9:22 PM 
To: T1 <t1@cityofberkeley.info> 
Cc: Erickson, Christina <CErickson@cityofberkeley.info>; Quesada, Christina <CQuesada@cityofberkeley.info>; Gordon 
Wozniak <gordonwozniak@gmail.com> 
Subject: T1 Email Update 

T1 Mailing List Update 

You are welcome to join us tomorrow (highlighted below) for the bike locker ribbon cutting and dock walk in the 
Waterfront. 

Upcoming Public Process/Ribbon Cuttings 

Bike Lockers (20) Ribbon Cutting (Noon) and Marina Dock Walk (11am) Friday, June 11, 2021 

Grove Park Play Equipment Public Meeting (6:30pm), Wednesday, June 23, 2021 
San Park Tennis Courts Ribbon Cutting (noon), Saturday, June 26, 2021 
Willard Clubhouse Public Meeting (6:30pm), Thursday, July 1  
Pier/Ferry Public Meeting #2 (6:30pm), Tuesday, July 20 
Ohlone Play Equipment Meeting #2 ‐ TBA 

Remaining Phase 1 Project Updates 
San Pablo Park Tennis Courts – Resurfacing/Amenities will be complete by 6/25 
Rose Garden Tennis Courts – Paving, resurfacing and painting will be complete by 7/10 
North Berkeley Senior Center‐ Scheduled to be complete in September 
Marina Streets – Construction starting the end of June 
Grove Park Sports Field‐ In design 

Phase 2 Project Updates 
John Hinkle Park Picnic, Amphitheatre, and Play Areas 

  Phase 1 (Public Works)– Creek/culvert refurbishment – contract awarded 
         Phase 2 (PRW) – Above ground work (picnic, amp, play areas) is bidding now 

All other Phase 2 projects are just beginning as the Bond sale was completed in late May. A complete list of projects can 
be found on pages 39‐41 of the 6‐15‐2020 Report update to City Council ‐ 
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/MeasureT1Updates.aspx 



Scott Britt, Diego Chavez, Adan Gonzalez, Jose Mata,  

Jacques Horn, Orlando Murillo, Job Gonzalez,  

Joseph Espino, Jorge Diaz, Gustavo Munoz,  

Esteban Garcia, Reyes Garibay 

Transportation Fund for Clean Air Grant -  

Bay Area Air Quality Management District; $50,000 

Marina Enterprise Fund - City of Berkeley; $46,000 

General Fund – City of Berkeley; $15,000  

eLock Technologies LLC,  

Berkeley, CA; electronic lockers 

Nelson Lam, Parks, Recreation and  

Waterfront Department 

TranSystems, Berkeley, CA 

Taylor Lancelot, Associate Civil Engineer 

Nelson Lam, Supervising Civil Engineer 

Scott Britt, Supervisor, Public Works 

Roger Miller, Senior Management Analyst 



• Demolition of existing sidewalk 

• Construction of terraced concrete pad and  
 surrounding sidewalk 
• Installation of 5-quad style bicycle electronic  
 lockers (20) 

 

11:00 AM Marina Dock Walk 

12:00 PM Speakers and Ribbon Cutting 

12:20 PM Locker Demonstration 

12:45 PM Event concludes 

12:00 PM  

   Terry Taplin 

12:05 PM  

   Paul Buddenhagen  
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